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ITN – CNHC-CPA/PLACEMENT-FY26-29 

Official Response to Written Questions 

These are the official answers to written questions submitted in accordance with the conditions of the ITN 
Questions Answers 

1 Will proposals that include an annual budget 
exceeding the expected annual funding amount of 
$2,211,228.00 be considered or disqualified under 
this ITN?  
 
a. If such proposals are considered, how, if at all, 
will a budget that exceeds the expected annual 
funding affect proposal scoring? 

Submitting a budget that exceeds the anticipated annual funding 
amount for this contract (approximately $2,211,228.00) is not an 
automatic disqualifier under this ITN.  
 
For scoring details, please refer to the ITN posted on the website at 
https://childrensnetworkhillsborough.org/procurement 
 
 

2 Is the expected annual funding amount of 
$2,211,228.00 inclusive of both direct program 
expense and administrative costs? 

Yes 

3 Will any portion of the contract funding be paid 
based on a performance-based methodology?  
 
a. If so, will such performance-based funding be   in 
addition to the expected fixed price funding in the 
amount of $2,211,228.00?  
 

Contracts awarded under this ITN will not utilize a performance-
based funding methodology. Contracts awarded through this ITN 
will be a fixed-price (unit cost) contract. A service unit is one 
service month. 
 

4 Will compensation levels exceeding those identified 
in the table on page 5 of the ITN be permitted where 
such compensation was approved by CNHC in prior 
contract/budget years? 

Respondents are required to submit a comprehensive budget 
detailing all service-related expenses for the delivery of services.  
 

5 Are offerors required to propose additional 
performance measures beyond those specified in the 
chart on page 19 of the ITN? 

No, this is not a requirement of offerors.  

https://childrensnetworkhillsborough.org/procurement
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6 May an offeror submit proposals for consideration 
under both ITN – CNHC CPA/PLACEMENT-
FY26-29 and ITN – CNHC-CPA-FY26-29? 

Offerors may submit proposals for any CNHC solicitation, provided 
the offeror meets the specified criteria. 

7 Can a respondent that is working to obtain a CPA 
license submit a proposal? 

No, eligible respondents must hold a current Child Placing Agency 
(CPA) License from the Florida Department of Children and 
Families. 
 

 


